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15 April 2024 
Dear Janet, 
 
I am writing in response to WQ 92351: Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on how 
much money Cwmni Egino will be receiving from the Welsh Government in 2024-2025?  
And WQ 92351: Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on how much money Cwmni 
Egino received from the Welsh Government in 2023-2024? 
 
A budget of £2m was approved for Cwmni Egino for 2023-24, of which £1.8m was drawn 
down by the end of March. The approved budget for 2024-25 is £0.5m. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Jeremy Miles AS/MS 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Economi, Ynni a’r Gymraeg 
Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Energy and Welsh Language 

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Jeremy.Miles@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Jeremy.Miles@gov.wales
mailto:Janet.Finch-saunders@senedd.wales

